Matías Pedelhez

Front-end developer

Buenos Aires, Argentina (+54) 379 490-6932 matiaspedelhez@gmail.com https://www.linkedin.com/in/matias-pedelhez https://github.com/matiaspedelhez

Front-end developer with 2 years of experience in the IT field, working with technologies such as Node.js, HTML, React.js, and Next.js, Python, among others. I am currently working for a big international company as a Software Developer, where I am mainly responsible for integrating the Cloud into our daily tasks.

EXPERIENCE

Accenture - Associate Software Developer — July 2022 - Present — Argentina

- Python & Node.js scripting to help in the automation of repetitive tasks.
- Built web application for accessing and modifying data transfer connectors. Highly improved its configuration time.
- Built and deployed HTTP APIs with Node.js and GCP Cloud Functions, utilizing Azure Pipelines for CI/CD and Terraform for IaaC.
- Monitoring of data transfer critical jobs on an Apache Kafka architecture through SSH.

Tech stack: Google Cloud (Functions, Bigquery, Storage), React.js, Node.js, Javascript, Terraform, Linux, Git, Next.js, Python.

Tawasol Solutions - Frontend Developer — Jan 2022 - July 2022 (contract) — Dubai, UAE

- Designed 8 views in Figma, following UX/UI principles.
- Created and integrated GraphQL database for storing website blog pages.
- Developed dynamic web application using Next.js, SASS and Javascript by following the Figma design.

Tech stack: HTML, CSS/SASS, Javascript, React.js, Next.js, Figma, GraphQL, Node.js, Git.

SKILLS

- **General:** Python, C, Node.js.
- Web: React.js, Next.js, Node.js, Javascript, Typescript, SASS, CSS, HTML.
- Data: Apache Kafka, Apache Airflow.
- Cloud: GCP (Functions, Bucket, Storage, Cloud SQL, Bigguery), Terraform.
- Methodology and Integration: Git, GitHub, CI/CD, Azure Pipelines, AGILE.

EDUCATION

- National University of the Northeast Bachelor's degree in Computer Systems (Jan 2021 - Present)
- National University of the Northeast English B2 Qualification (2019 2022)

LANGUAGES

English (Advanced) - Spanish (Native)